Asim Younas

Lab Technician

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

Email: lab.tech2@sines.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Asim Younas is working as Lab Technician in the School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences. Dr. Asim Younas has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

D.A,E in Information Technology International Islamic University , Pakistan	2005 - 2008
F.A in Humanities BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	2003 - 2005
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	2001 - 2003
Experience	
Lab Technician School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2024- Present
Lab Technician School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2022 - 2024
Lab Technician Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2020 - 2022
Lab Technician Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2015 - 2020
Lab Technician Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2012 - 2015
IT Technician Pakistan Railways , Saddar Rawalpindi	2009 - 2012

Awards

Appreciation & Award 2013

AWARD & CERFICATE: Designed the Booklets for MS System Engineering (Pioneers in Pakistan) and MS Computational Science and Engineering appreciated by PAF Air Vice Marshal Dr. Ahmed Ejaz Nadeem, Principal of Research Centre for Modeling & Simulation RCMS, with cash award of Rs. 5000/- and appreciation letter

Cash Award 2011

AWARD & CERFICATE Designed the Stamp Tickets for the occasion of 150th anniversary of Pakistan Railways have highly been appreciated by the Managing Director with cash award of Rs. 5000/- and appreciation letter.